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From: Costello, Jeanne [JCostello@CarltonFields.corn] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state .fl .us 

Cc: 

Subject: Sent on behalf of J. Burnett re: PSC Docket No. 041272 

Monday, January 31,2005 4:14 PM 

jbrubaker@psc.state.fl.us; Rick Meison; tperry@mac-law.com; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com; 
Christensen. patty@leg .state.fl .us . 

The following documents was servedlfiled today in Docket No. 041279 on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

<<PEF 4th Notice of Intent to Request Conf Classification.pdP> 
Progress Energy Florida, Inch  Fourth Notice of Intent to Request Confidential Classification 

Coniideiztial: This e-mail contains a comiiunicatioii protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you do riot expect such a coiiunuriication froix 
Jeanne Costello on behalf of Gary Sasso, please delete this message witliout reacliiig it or a~ iy  attaclmient, a i d  then notify Jeanne Costello at 
jcosre~lo(~~~carlton~~l(ls.com of this inadvertent mis-delivery . 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 

Gary L. Sasso / James Michael Walls / John T. Burnett 
Carlton Fields 

422 1 W. Boy Scout Blvd. 
Tampa, FL 33607 

Ernail: j cos tello@carltonfields. corn 
Phone: (813) 223-7000 

Fax: (813) 229-4133 
www . car f tonfietds.com 

1 / 3  1 /2005 



BEFORE THE F1,OIIll)A PUBLIC SEKVICE COMMISSION 

In  rc: Progress Encrgy Florida, Inc.'s ) 
pctition for approval of storm cost ) Docket No.: 04 1272 
recovery clausc for extrtlordinary 1 
crpenditurcs rclatcci to Hurricanes ) 
Charley, Franws,  Jciinnc., and Ivan. ) Siibinittcd fbr Filing: .fanuary 3 1, 2005 

FOIJJITH NOTlCE OF INTENT TO REQUEST 
C 0 N F I 1) ENT I A L CLASS I F 1 CAT 1 0  N 

confidential. !~I i 'UG will providc its tcstimoiiy to PEF so that PEV can review it !'or any 

conlidcntial iiifimnation contained tliercin, and pursuant to Rule 25-22.006(3)(a)( 1). PEF will 

file a licqucst I'or Confidciitial Classification for  any such confidential information contained 

thercin. 

R. A1,IIXANDl;R GLENN 
Dcputy Gcncrd Counsei - Florida 
PROGRESS ENERGY S1:RVICE 
COMPANY. 1,I.C 
100 C'cntral Avcnuc. Stc. 1 D 
St. Pctcrsburg. 1*'1, 3370 1 

l*'rwsitiiilc: (727) 820-55 19 
-l'clcphouc: (727) 820-5587 

q d  
Ikjpcctlirllp submitted this ~ day 

/ -.- -- -- .---- 

1;lorida 13ar No. 0706372 
JOHN I*+ l311RNE'l"I' 
Florida Uar No. 173304 
CAR t ,'I'ON F I 1  1,D S , I ) .  A. 
Post Office Box 3239 
'l'ampa. FL 3360 1-3239 



Telephone: (8 13) 223-7000 
Facsimile: (8  13) 229-4 133 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 1 l l ~ l ~ i ~ f 3 Y  C13K’Ill~Y that a truc copy of thc f‘oregoing has been I‘urnishccl to tho 
day of January, li>llowing individuals as indicatcd in thc servicc list on this 2 

2005. 

Via electronic and U.S. Mail 
.j cii 11 i i‘c r 13 r ~1 b;i kci-, I: sq u i rc‘ 
Of-fkc of’ thc General Counscl 
Florida Public Service Coinmission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
I’al lahassee, F 1, 3 23 99-OS5O 

Via electronic and U S .  Mail 
Vicki Gordon Kaufinan, l’squirc 
McWhirtcr Rccvcs McGlothliii Ihvidson 

117 South Gadsden Street 
‘I’allahassee, FL 3230 1 

Kaufhian & Arnold, 154. 

Via Electronic and U.S. Mail Via Electronic and U.S. Mail 
John W. Mc Whirter, Esquire Patricia A. Christensen, Esquirc 
McWhirtcr Iiccvcs McGlothlin Davidson Oflice of thc Public Counsel 
Kautiiian & Arnold, P.A. c/o The Florida Lcgislature 
400 North ‘1-ampa St. 1 1  1 West Madison St., Room 812 
‘l’ampa. I: I ,  3 3 602 l’allilhilsscc, 1‘1, 32399- 1400 

Via electronic and U.S. Mail 
Michacl 13. ‘1’~oincy 
Post Ol’ficc L3ox 5256 
’I’allahasscc, FL 323 14-5256 
Attorneys for Buddy L. I-.Ianscn and 
Sugarmil I Woods Civic 
Association, I i x  


